From: Nick Clegg <nclegg@fb.com>
Sent: 15 January 2021 22:19

To: Melanie Dawes <Dawes.M@ofcom.org.uk>

-y

Subject: EXTERNAL:Re: Happy New Year

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Melanie

How good to hear from you — hope this finds you and yours well? What weird times...
Yes, that’d be great —-can help find us the time at this end.

Looking forward to it.

All v best

Nick

From: Melanie Dawes <Dawes.M@ofcom.org.uk>
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 at 4:35 AM

To: Nick Clegg <nclegg@fb.com>

Subject: Happy New Year
Dear Nick,

Happy new year — | hope you and the family are well.



| was wondering if you’d have time for a catch up at some point soon. You may have seen that
the Government here has just confirmed its plans to legislate on online harms, and that Ofcom
will be the regulator — which is good news. And there are plenty of other things to discuss too,
especially with the extraordinary developments in the US since November.

'm copying in [l|j in mv office, who can liaise at our end.
Meanwhile all best wishes,
Melanie

:: Dame Melanie Dawes
Chief Executive

:: Ofcom
Riverside House
2a Riverside House
London SE1 9HA

www.ofcom.org.uk
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From: Nick Clegg <nclegg@fb.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 6:04 AM

To: Melanie Dawes <Dawes.M@ofcom.org.uk>

Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>; ||| G

Subject: Re: Meeting up

Dear Melanie

Good to hear from you - and, yes, | will indeed be in London for some of July so it would be great
to find time to meet. Adding [Jfj here who can help with diaries etc. Looking forward to it.

Best
Nick
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Melanie Dawes <Dawes.M@ofcom.org.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 12:49:53 AM

To: Nick Clegg <ncle fb.com>

Cc: Chief Executive Office <ChiefExecutiveOffice@ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: Meeting up

Dear Nick,
| hope all is well —it’s been a while since we caught up, and there’s plenty to talk about.

If you are in London over the summer, it would be good to meet face to face.

I ot if you are in the UK any time before the end of July we’ll do

whatever we can to make the diary work.



I’'m copying in my office so they can liaise with yours.
All best wishes,

Melanie
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